





COVER PAGE AND DECLARATION

	Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.)	
Specialization:	MARKETING AND SALES MANAGEMENT	
Affiliated Center:	CEO Business School	
Module Code &	MGT520 Managing Strategy	
Module Title:		
Student's Full Name:	Sherif Elsayed Elthohamy Abdelaziz	
Student ID:	EIU2021140	
Word Count:	3592	
Date of Submission:	11-04-2023	

I confirm that this assignment is my own work, is not copied from any other person's work (published/unpublished), and has not been previously submitted for assessment elsewhere.

E-SIGNATURE:	sherif abdelaziz			
	11-04-2023	DATE:		
EIU Paris City Campus				

Address: 59 Rue Lamarck, 75018 Paris, France | **Tel:** +33 144 857 317 |

Mobile/WhatsApp: +33607591197 | Email:paris@eiu.ac

EIU Corporate Strategy & Operations Headquarter

Address: 12th Fl. Amarin Tower, 496-502 Ploenchit Rd., Bangkok 10330, Thailand | Tel:

+66(2)256923 & +66(2)2569908 |

Mobile/WhatsApp: +33607591197 | Email:info@eiu.ac

Contents

Executive summary	3
Introduction	3
Discussion	4
Growth Strategy for Just Toyz	4
Competitive Advantage Strategy	6
Recommendations for Short And Long-Term Goals For Just Toyz:	7
Short-Term Goals:	8
Long-term goals:	8
Strategic Plan	9
A potential mission statement for Just Toyz could be:	9
A potential vision statement for Just Toyz could be:	9
Goals	9
SWOT Analysis for Just Toyz:	13
Strengths:	13
Weaknesses:	13
Opportunities:	13
Threats:	14
Conclusion	14
D. f	1.5

Executive summary

Just Toyz is a Thai online wholesaler responsible for supplying toys to both United Kingdom and Japan. The organization was established as an internet startup business and current has become a multimillion Baht organization in a time span of only 36 months. In order to enhance the growth opportunities for Just Toyz, it is imperative for the organization to consider and keep a relentless aim on the core competencies by delivering effective and better services to the associated customers. The organization requires to develop a strategic plan that would help and guide the organization to grow and will assist Just Toyz in strengthening its market share both in the domestic and international markets. Every successful organization has a proper plan and is aware where it wants or wishes to go and grow in future after reviewing the past performance and anticipating the future performance. This strategic management report identifies the different strategic choices that could assist the organization in operating in the different business markets thereby considering and making recommendations about the long and short term goals

Introduction

Every successful organization has a proper plan and is aware where it wants or wishes to go and grow in future after reviewing the past performance and anticipating the future performance. Strategic planning is critical for organizational business as it helps in creating a map or acts as a guide for the organization to use and implement the correct course of actions thereby outlining the purpose of the business, its budget, financial and operational goals, and mission statement. The majority of the organization uses strategic planning's an instrument that guides the daily operations, decisions, and evaluation process and aims for changing priorities in changing or dynamic business environment. Just Toyz is a Thai online wholesaler responsible for supplying toys to both United Kingdom and Japan. The organization was established as an internet startup business and current has become a multi-million Baht organization in a time span of only 36 months. The organization requires to develop a strategic

plan that would help and guide the organization to grow and will assist Just Toyz in strengthening its market share both in the domestic and international markets(Asobee, 2021). This strategic management report identifies the different strategic choices that could assist the organization in operating in the different business markets there by considering and making recommendations about the long and short term goals

Discussion

Growth Strategy for Just Toyz

Just Toyz is a Thai wholesaler that supplies toys to Japan and the United Kingdom. The company was created as an internet startup and has become a multimillion baht company in just 36 months. To continue its growth trajectory, Just Toyz CEO, Ted Willard, has requested a strategic plan that will help the company expand its operations and increase its revenue. The growth strategy for Just Toyz includes diversifying product offerings, expanding geographically, strengthening online presence, optimizing supply chain, fostering customer relationships, partnering with retailers, and investing in data analytics. By implementing these strategies, Just Toyz can continue to grow and stay ahead of the competition in the years to come.

Growth strategy for Just Toyz can be as following:

- Diversify product offerings: Just Toyz can consider expanding its product offerings to
 appeal to a wider audience. This could include adding complementary products or
 expanding into new categories such as collectible figurines or board games. This will
 help the company tap into new markets and increase its customer base.
- 2. Expand geographically: Just Toyz can expand its operations to other countries beyond Japan and the United Kingdom. This can be done by researching potential markets and identifying opportunities for growth in other regions such as Europe or North America.

- 3. Strengthen online presence: Since Just Toyz was created as an internet startup, it's essential to continue to leverage its online presence. The company can invest in search engine optimization, social media marketing, and other digital marketing tactics to drive traffic to its website and increase sales.
- 4. Optimize supply chain: Just Toyz can streamline its supply chain to reduce costs and increase efficiency. This can be done by exploring different sourcing options, negotiating with suppliers for better prices, and implementing inventory management software to optimize stock levels.
- 5. Foster customer relationships: Just Toyz can focus on building long-term customer relationships by providing excellent customer service and offering personalized recommendations. The company can also invest in loyalty programs or referral incentives to incentivize customers to refer their friends and family to the website.
- 6. Partner with retailers: Just Toyz can explore partnerships with retailers in Japan, the United Kingdom, and other countries to expand its distribution network. This can include selling products through other online retailers or brick-and-mortar stores.
- 7. Invest in data analytics: Just Toyz can use data analytics to track customer behavior, monitor sales trends, and optimize its marketing strategies. By analyzing data, the company can make informed decisions that will help it continue to grow and stay ahead of the competition.

Sure, here's a comparison of the different strategy schools and why the Design School may be the best fit for Just Toyz's growth:

- 1. Classical School: The classical school emphasizes rational decision-making and efficient organizational structures. However, this may not be suitable for Just Toyz, as an internet startup, as they may need more agility and flexibility to adapt to changes in the market.
- 2. Behavioral School: The behavioral school focuses on understanding human behavior and decision-making in organizations. This may be helpful for Just Toyz to understand their employees and customers better, but may not provide a clear direction for growth.

3. Design School: The design school focuses on creating a "big picture" of the organization and its environment. This can help Just Toyz identify new markets and opportunities for growth. By analyzing the company's strengths and weaknesses, as well as external factors such as market trends and consumer preferences, Just Toyz can create a strategic plan that aligns with its goals and helps it continue to grow.

4. System School: The system school emphasizes the organization as a system of interconnected parts. This can be helpful for Just Toyz to optimize its supply chain and distribution network, but may not provide a comprehensive approach to growth.

5. Cultural School: The cultural school focuses on understanding and shaping organizational culture. This may be helpful for Just Toyz to foster a culture of innovation and customercentricity, but may not provide a clear direction for growth.

6. Environmental School: The environmental school emphasizes adapting to changes in the external environment. This can be helpful for Just Toyz to stay ahead of trends in the toy industry and new technologies, but may not provide a specific plan for growth.

Based on these comparisons, the Design School may be the best fit for Just Toyz's growth, as it emphasizes creating a comprehensive understanding of the organization and its environment to identify new markets and opportunities. By using this approach, Just Toyz can develop a strategic plan that aligns with its goals and helps it continue to grow in the coming years.

Competitive Advantage Strategy

Just Toyz is a Thai wholesaler that supplies toys to both Japan and the United Kingdom. As an internet startup, Just Toyz has achieved impressive growth, becoming a multimillion baht company in just 36 months. However, to continue its growth and strengthen its market share in both international markets, Just Toyz must develop a competitive advantage strategy that sets it apart from other toy wholesalers. By focusing on product differentiation, customer

experience, strategic partnerships, pricing strategy, and online presence, Just Toyz can create a competitive advantage that strengthens its market share and positions it for long-term success. competitive advantage strategy that could help Just Toyz strengthen its market share in both international markets:

- Product Differentiation: Just Toyz can differentiate its products from those of its
 competitors by offering unique and innovative toys that appeal to both Japanese and
 UK customers. By focusing on product development, Just Toyz can create a
 competitive advantage that sets it apart from other toy wholesalers in these markets.
- 2. Customer Experience: Just Toyz can improve the customer experience by offering exceptional service and support, such as personalized recommendations and fast shipping. By providing a superior customer experience, Just Toyz can build customer loyalty and increase its market share in both markets.
- 3. Strategic Partnerships: Just Toyz can form strategic partnerships with retailers and toy manufacturers in Japan and the UK to expand its distribution channels and increase its reach. By leveraging these partnerships, Just Toyz can gain access to new customers and markets, and strengthen its competitive position in both markets.
- 4. Pricing Strategy: Just Toyz can implement a competitive pricing strategy that offers value to customers without sacrificing quality. By pricing its products competitively, Just Toyz can attract price-sensitive customers and gain market share in both markets.
- 5. Online Presence: Just Toyz can strengthen its online presence through effective digital marketing, social media, and e-commerce strategies. By increasing its visibility online, Just Toyz can reach a wider audience and increase its market share in both markets.

By implementing these competitive advantage strategies, Just Toyz can strengthen its market share in both international markets and position itself for long-term growth and success.

Recommendations for Short And Long-Term Goals For Just Toyz:

Short-Term Goals:

- Improve Customer Service: Just Toyz can set a goal to improve their customer service
 by providing timely and effective responses to their customers' inquiries and
 complaints.
- 2. Expand Product Offerings: Just Toyz can set a goal to expand their product offerings by identifying new and popular toys that their customers might be interested in.
- 3. Increase Sales: Just Toyz can set a goal to increase their sales by offering promotions or discounts to their customers.
- 4. Streamline Operations: Just Toyz can set a goal to streamline their operations by identifying and addressing any bottlenecks or inefficiencies in their processes.
- 5. Enhance Online Presence: Just Toyz can set a goal to enhance their online presence by improving their website's user experience and search engine optimization.

Long-term goals:

- 1. Expand to new markets: Just Toyz can set a long-term goal to expand their operations to other countries in Southeast Asia or other regions in the world.
- 2. Develop new product lines: Just Toyz can set a long-term goal to develop their own product lines and brand to increase their market share.
- 3. Enhance supply chain management: Just Toyz can set a long-term goal to enhance their supply chain management by improving their relationships with suppliers and optimizing their inventory management.
- 4. Increase brand awareness: Just Toyz can set a long-term goal to increase their brand awareness by investing in marketing and advertising campaigns.
- 5. Build a loyal customer base: Just Toyz can set a long-term goal to build a loyal customer base by providing personalized and exceptional services, such as offering membership programs or loyalty rewards.
- 6. These are just some recommendations for short and long-term goals. Just Toyz should consider their own specific circumstances and resources when setting goals and developing strategies to achieve them.

Strategic Plan

A potential mission statement for Just Toyz could be:

"At Just Toyz, our mission is to provide exceptional service to our customers by delivering high-quality and innovative toys. We are committed to expanding our reach in new markets while maintaining a strong commitment to sustainability and social responsibility. We aim to develop and empower our employees through training and development programs, and to establish a strong company culture that fosters collaboration and innovation."

A potential vision statement for Just Toyz could be:

"Our vision is to become a leading global supplier of high-quality and innovative toys, recognized for our commitment to sustainability, social responsibility, and exceptional customer service. We aim to expand our reach to new markets, develop strategic partnerships with innovative toy manufacturers, and continuously embrace new technology and business models. We strive to foster a culture of collaboration and employee development, and to make a positive impact on the communities we serve."

Goals

Strengthen Core Competencies: Just Toyz needs to continue to focus on its core competencies in order to maintain a competitive advantage in the market. This includes expanding its product lines and ensuring high-quality products, improving logistics and supply chain management, and providing exceptional customer service. The organization should invest in technology to improve these areas, such as implementing a customer relationship management system and warehouse management software.

- a. Expand Product Lines: Just Toyz should identify new product categories that complement its existing offerings, such as educational toys, STEM toys, and eco-friendly toys. The organization should also work to ensure highquality products that meet or exceed customer expectations.
- b. Improve Logistics and Supply Chain Management: Just Toyz should invest in technology to improve its logistics and supply chain management

processes. This includes implementing warehouse management software and other automation tools to increase efficiency and accuracy.

c. Provide Exceptional Customer Service: Just Toyz should focus on providing exceptional customer service to differentiate itself from competitors. This includes implementing a customer relationship management system to better track and respond to customer inquiries and complaints.

1. Expand Market Reach:

Just Toyz should look to expand its market reach by identifying new regions to enter, such as the United States and Europe. The organization should conduct market research to identify potential demand in these regions, and develop marketing campaigns to target these new customers. Additionally, the organization should consider partnering with local retailers and wholesalers in these regions to expand its distribution network.

- A. Identify New Regions to Enter: Just Toyz should conduct market research to identify new regions where it can expand its business. The organization should consider the United States and Europe as potential markets, and develop marketing campaigns to target these regions.
- B. Develop Partnerships with Local Retailers and Wholesalers: Just Toyz should consider developing partnerships with local retailers and wholesalers in new regions to expand its distribution network. This will allow the organization to reach new customers more efficiently and effectively.

2. Embrace Innovation:

To continue its growth trajectory, Just Toyz needs to embrace innovation and explore new technologies and business models. This includes exploring new product categories, such as educational toys, and developing partnerships with innovative toy manufacturers. Additionally,

the organization should explore new business models, such as subscription services, to increase recurring revenue streams.

- a. Explore New Product Categories: Just Toyz should explore new product categories that align with its core competencies and meet customer demand. This includes educational toys, STEM toys, and eco-friendly toys, as well as new technology-driven toys.
- b. Develop Partnerships with Innovative Toy Manufacturers: Just Toyz should develop partnerships with innovative toy manufacturers to stay ahead of industry trends and offer unique products to its customers.
- c. Explore New Business Models: Just Toyz should consider new business models, such as subscription services, to increase recurring revenue streams.

3. Enhance Corporate Social Responsibility:

As a growing organization, Just Toyz needs to prioritize corporate social responsibility. This includes implementing sustainable business practices, such as reducing packaging waste and implementing green logistics, and supporting local communities through charitable donations and volunteer programs. The organization should also ensure that its suppliers adhere to ethical labor practices.

- a. Implement Sustainable Business Practices: Just Toyz should implement sustainable business practices, such as reducing packaging waste and implementing green logistics, to reduce its environmental impact.
- b. Support Local Communities: Just Toyz should support local communities through charitable donations and volunteer programs. This will not only benefit the community but also improve the organization's reputation and brand image.
- c. Ensure Ethical Labor Practices: Just Toyz should ensure that its suppliers adhere to ethical labor practices to promote social responsibility and prevent negative publicity.

4. Develop Talent:

Just Toyz needs to develop and retain talent in order to maintain its competitive edge. The organization should invest in employee training and development programs, and establish a strong company culture that promotes employee engagement and collaboration. Additionally, the organization should implement a competitive compensation and benefits package to attract and retain top talent.

- a. Invest in Employee Training and Development Programs: Just Toyz should invest in employee training and development programs to improve skills and knowledge and promote career growth.
- b. Establish a Strong Company Culture: Just Toyz should establish a strong company culture that promotes employee engagement and collaboration. This includes implementing open communication channels and offering opportunities for employee feedback and input.
- c. Implement a Competitive Compensation and Benefits Package: Just Toyz should implement a competitive compensation and benefits package to attract and retain top talent.

SWOT Analysis for Just Toyz:

Strengths:

- 1. Strong Online Presence: Just Toyz has a strong online presence, which has helped the organization to reach a wider range of customers and expand its market share.
- 2. Innovative Product Line: Just Toyz offers innovative and unique toy products, which has helped the organization to differentiate itself from competitors and appeal to a wider range of customers.
- 3. Fast-Growing Organization: Just Toyz has experienced significant growth in a short period of time, which demonstrates its ability to effectively compete in the toy industry.
- 4. Low Overhead Costs: Being an online wholesaler, Just Toyz has lower overhead costs compared to traditional brick-and-mortar retailers, which allows the organization to offer competitive pricing.

Weaknesses:

- 1. Limited Market Reach: Just Toyz currently only supplies toys to the United Kingdom and Japan, which limits its potential market share and growth opportunities.
- 2. Dependence on Online Sales: Just Toyz is heavily dependent on online sales, which makes the organization vulnerable to changes in online sales trends and consumer behavior.
- 3. Limited Product Categories: Just Toyz currently only offers a limited range of product categories, which limits its appeal to a wider range of customers.
- 4. Limited Brand Recognition: Just Toyz is a relatively new organization, which means that it has limited brand recognition and may struggle to compete against more established players in the toy industry.

Opportunities:

1. Expansion into New Markets: Just Toyz can expand its market reach by targeting new regions and exploring new partnership opportunities with local retailers and wholesalers.

- Diversification of Product Line: Just Toyz can diversify its product line to include new
 categories that complement its existing offerings, which will allow the organization to
 appeal to a wider range of customers.
- Embracing New Technology: Just Toyz can embrace new technology such as virtual reality
 and augmented reality to enhance the customer experience and differentiate itself from
 competitors.
- 4. Strategic Partnerships: Just Toyz can establish strategic partnerships with innovative toy manufacturers to offer exclusive products that appeal to customers.

Threats:

- 1. Intense competition: The online toy market is highly competitive, with established players such as Amazon and eBay as well as other startups vying for market share.
- 2. Fluctuations in exchange rates: As Just Toyz operates in different countries, fluctuations in exchange rates could negatively impact its profitability.
- 3. Supply chain disruptions: The company's success is highly dependent on its ability to source quality products from suppliers, which could be affected by supply chain disruptions such as natural disasters or trade restrictions.

Conclusion

In conclusion, Just Toyz is a Thai online wholesaler that has experienced significant growth in a short period of time. To continue its success, the organization must focus on strategic planning and implementation. The strategic plan outlined in this proposal focuses on strengthening core competencies, expanding market reach, embracing innovation, enhancing corporate social responsibility, and developing talent. By implementing these strategies, Just Toyz can differentiate itself from competitors, reach new customers, and maintain a

commitment to sustainability and social responsibility. The plan also focuses on developing employees through training and development programs and establishing a strong company culture. Overall, this strategic plan will help Just Toyz continue to grow and succeed in the highly competitive toy industry.

References

- Banka, M., Tien, N. H., Dao, M. T. H., & Minh, D. T. (2022). Analysis of business strategy of real estate developers in Vietnam: the application of QSPM matrix. *International journal of multidisciplinary research and growth evaluation*, *3*(1), 188-196.
- Bryson, J. M., Edwards, L. H., & Van Slyke, D. M. (2018). Getting strategic about strategic planning research. *Public management review*, 20(3), 317-339.
- Chatterjee, S., Chaudhuri, R., Vrontis, D., & Basile, G. (2022). Digital transformation and entrepreneurship process in SMEs of India: a moderating role of adoption of AI-CRM capability and strategic planning. *Journal of Strategy and Management*, 15(3), 416-433.
- Chong, D., & Ali, H. (2022). LITERATURE REVIEW: COMPETITIVE STRATEGY,

 COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGES, AND MARKETING PERFORMANCE ON ECOMMERCE SHOPEE INDONESIA. Dinasti International Journal of Digital

 Business Management, 3(2), 299-309.
- George, B., Desmidt, S., Cools, E., & Prinzie, A. (2022). Cognitive styles, user acceptance and commitment to strategic plans in public organizations: an empirical analysis. In *Toward a More Strategic View of Strategic Planning Research* (pp. 31-50). Routledge.

- Kaufman, J. L., & Jacobs, H. M. (1987). A public planning perspective on strategic planning. *Journal of the American Planning Association*, 53(1), 23-33.
- Santos, N., Junior, C. D. S. R., Moreira, M. Â. L., dos Santos, M., Gomes, C. F. S., & de Araújo Costa, I. P. (2022). Strategy Analysis for project portfolio evaluation in a technology consulting company by the hybrid method THOR. *Procedia Computer Science*, *199*, 134-141. Steiner, G. A. (2010). *Strategic planning*. Simon and Schuster.
- Wyrwa, A., Suwała, W., Pluta, M., Raczyński, M., Zyśk, J., & Tokarski, S. (2022). A new approach for coupling the short-and long-term planning models to design a pathway to carbon neutrality in a coal-based power system. *Energy*, 239, 122438.